Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 10:10 AM

To: eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg; admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CLMOMVC000004318 - [External] T/party claims SMV162X against CB7051K
Attachments: SMV162X Acc Rep.pdf; SMV162X Quotation.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Eric

Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.
Thank you

Best Regards
Jasmine Lok, Claims | P. +65 6804 6059 | jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN.

INSURANCE COMPANY Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
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From: eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg <eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg>

Sent: 17 March 2023 9:20 AM

To: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CLMOMVC000004318 - [External] T/party claims SMV162X against CB7051K

HI Jasmine

Please appoint LKK Auto Consultants as the SJE for this car PRI

Best Regards,
Eric Tan

FUIU. a0
AutoSprint Pte Ltd
Tel : +65 6251 3352

From: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 6:46 PM

To: eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: OUR REF: CLMOMVC000004318 - [External] T/party claims SMV162X against CB7051K

Without Prejudice




Dear Eric,

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected for the survey to be carried out.
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
Sent: 16 March 2023 3:00 PM

To: Customer Service Singapore <Customer.Service@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] T/party claims SMV162X against CB7051K

Dear Sirs/Madam

Please arrange to survey this car SMV162X asap as its already in our Workshop.
We have attached E-Filing Reports and Quotation for your perusal.

Workshop : Autosprint Pte Ltd
Location : 24 Leng Kee Rd. #07-00
Contact : 62513352

Best Regards,
Eric Tan

FUIU s

AutoSprint Pte Ltd
Tel : +65 6251 3352

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



